
From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 5:32 PM 
To: 'AHMED, Niaz' <ahmedni@who.int> 
Cc: 'm.usman@ctc.org.pk' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>; 'nasirpmap@gmail.com' <nasirpmap@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Fw: [EXT] Fwd: Leave Application (31st December 2021 to 1st January 2022) 

 
Dear Dr. Niaz,  
 
Requested leaves are approved. 
 
Regards, 
 
Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Balochistan 
www.ctc.org.pk 

 
From: m.usman@ctc.org.pk <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 1:00 PM 
To: asif <asif@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Fwd: Fw: [EXT] Fwd: Leave Application (31st December 2021 to 1st January 2022) 

 

FYI  

-- 

Sent from myMail for Android 

-------- Forwarded Message -------- 

From: "AHMED, Niaz" ahmedni@who.int 

To: m.usman@ctc.org.pk 

Date: Thursday, 30 December 2021, 00:32pm +05:00 

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Fwd: Leave Application (31st December 2021 to 1st January 2022) 

 

Respected Dear, 
      Forwarded leave application to you for further precedure. 
     Regards 
 

 
From: Nasir Khan <nasirpmap@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 12:30 PM 
To: dr.niaz.ahmad@hotmail.com <dr.niaz.ahmad@hotmail.com> 
Cc: AHMED, Niaz <ahmedni@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Leave Application (31st December 2021 to 1st January 2022)  

  

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: Nasir Khan <nasirpmap@gmail.com> 

Date: Tue, 28 Dec 2021, 4:13 pm 

Subject: Leave Application (31st December 2021 to 1st January 2022) 

To: <dr.naiz.ahmad@hotmail.com> 

Cc: naqeebullahkhan859 <naqeebullahkhan859@yahoo.com>, sadeeqsherdil <sadeeqsherdil@gmail.com>, 

<kakari@who.int> 
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Dear Sir  

 

Refer to subject cited above 

 

Its to inform you that I am going to Karachi on 31st Dec 2021 for personal visit.  

 

I will be joining field on 3rd January 2022. 

 

Its requested to approve days leave mentioned above subject. 

 

My OIC will be UCDO SaddiqUllah. 

 

Best Regards 

Abdul Nasir  

UCPO Roghani 2 

 

 


